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Memorandum

To: Docket Unit Date: March 15, 2024
California Energy Commission

From: Chad Oliver
(916) 891-8569
Chad.Oliver@energy.ca.gov

Subject: Request to Open Docket Number 24-O1IP-03 - Informational Proceeding on
Non-Energy Benefits and Social Costs

Please open one new docket file for an Order Instituting Informational Proceeding on Non-
Energy Benefits and Social Costs. Please open this docket effective March 15, 2024.

The docket number needs to reflect the following: #24-O1IP-03 - Informational Proceeding on
Non-Energy Benefits and Social Costs.

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Jane Park
James Qaqundah
Mona Badie

Lisa DeCarlo
Aleecia Gutierrez
David Erne

Liz Gill
Jacqueline Jones
Chad Oliver
Sean Simon
Gina Tomaselli

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of the new
docket number. Please include the Diversity Outreach Program, Order Instituting Informational

Proceeding on Justice, Access, Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion, Joint-Agency Report- SB 100,

Tribal Program, and Disadvantaged Communities Advisory Group to announce the creation of

the docket.

Thank you,

Chad Oliver & Gina Tomaselli
Attorneys

Chief Counsel’s Office
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